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Senator Duniam

Chair

Senate Environment and Communications Legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator Duniam

On 4 April 2019 | appeared as a witness before the Senate Environment and
Communications Legislation Committee Estimates Hearing.

During the hearing Senator Urquhart asked if- | could provide a “summary of
conclusions with respect to the minimal cost of storage, in terms of ARENA's
analysis of electricity storage costs.”

In response | said (Page 76):

Mr Miller: ...For example, utility PV plus a four-hour battery—a half-hour
battery to a four-hour battery—came in at a range of $105 to $107 a megawatt
hour.

| wish to correct the “$107” figure as it is an error of transcription of fact. The correct
range, as | recall stating, is $105 to $170. The remainder of my answer to the
guestion, given at the Hearing, is correct.

| trust this information will be of assistance to the Committee.

Yours sincerely

Darren Miller
CEO

ARENA
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Corrections to Hansard
Estimates, 4 April

Page 76, Hansard transcript of Thursday, 4 April 2019:

Mr Miller: ..For example, utility PV plus a four-hour battery—a half-hour
battery to a four-hour battery—came in at a range of $105 to $107 a megawatt
hour.

The figure ‘$107’ should be replaced with the figure ‘$170°
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